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MOT test certificate &@%
AT

. C . e as b ) i
Vehicle identification number DI’IV@I’ & V@thfe
e o Standards
u Registration number % Country of registration

I a8 Agency

Make and model

FORD MONDEO

5, Vehicle category ¢ Mileage Mileage history

M1 223,657 miles 200,626 miles 27.09.2023
182,992 miles 27.03.2023
168,732 miles  20.09,2022

" Pass
% Date of the test ‘8, Expiry date
18.09.2024 26.09.2025

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is
27.08.2025.

3 Location of the test
UNIT10 LOWER CLARK STREET, SCARBOROUGH, YO12 7PW

3:Testing organisation and inspector name

V106207 GOLDERS GARAGE
J. Wardle

MOT test number
51884326 3925

Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at
enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing
at www.gov.uk/mot-reminder or by telephone on 0300 1239000.
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Lucy Harrison

From: David Harrison

Sent: 30 September 2024 09:58

To: Lucy Harrison

Subject: Fwd: RE: Taxi Permit extension - FTS/TPE
In Virtual Cabinet: 0

---------- Original Message -<--==--=-

From: Dylan McKavett ) '
To: ]

Date: 18/07/2024 13:58 BST
Subject: RE: Taxi Permit extension - FTS/TPE

Good afternoon,

Further to the below correspondence from the Taxi Permit inbox on behalf of TPE. | am
now writing to you to see if you would like to extend your permit from the 06/01/2025 -
31/05/2025.

The cost of this extension will be £- If you wish to take advantage of this
extension, please do let me know.

If you already have a WAV vehicle, please accept my apologies, and ignore this email.

TPE message :

“Thank you for your patience on the matter, whilst we discussed the points raised with,
TransPennine Express representatives.

TransPennine Express are now aware of the challenges that you and a handful of other
taxi permit drivers are facing; since their most recent communication, outlining their
expectation for Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (WAV) from 1st June 2025.

It has never been the intention of TransPennine Express to prevent any taxi driver from
operating at their stations and they are extremely grateful and supportive of the work
they do to support the onward travel of railway customers at stations. TransPennine
Express recognise the financial investment involved in upgrading vehicles to WAV
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solutions and understand drivers may already hold financial commitments on their
existing vehicles and would not wish for anyone to be financially out of pocket because
of the upcoming WAV requirements. Despite this being a Nationwide requirement, we
appreciate the efforts associated with such investment and therefore wish to outline our
position as follows:

All existing permit holders will be permitted an extension to continue to operate non-
WAV vehicles up until the 31s¢ May 2025, after which, they will be required to own a
Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle before renewing any existing permits. This will allow
TransPennine Express to comply with ORR regulations and allows existing permit
holders additional time to invest in WAV solutions.

TransPennine would like to take the time to thank you for your feedback and for
sharing the challenges you and other permit holders are currently facing. They are also
keen for you to continue with any dialogue that you and other permit hoiders feel would

improves the overall efficiency and service levels provided by both permit holders and
the permit holder process"

Kind regards,

Dylan Mckavett

Operations Manager (Taxis) — TransPennine Express | Hull Trains | Lumo



“Thank you for your patience on the matter, whilst we discussed the points raised with
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
WAV vehicles up until the 315t May 2025, after which, they will be required to own a
Wheelchair Accessible Vehicie before renewing any existing permits. This will allow
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
keen for you to continue with any dialogue that you and other permit holders feel would
improves the overall efficiency and service levels provided by both permit holders and
the permit holder process*

Kind regards,

Dylan Mckavett

Operations Manager (Taxis) — TransPennine Express | Hull Trains | Lumo
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